# TAJUDDIN MOHAMMAD

Looking for Internship and Full time opportunities in Analytics **Q** COMMERCE, 75428, UNITED STATES 6825978369

◦ DETAILS ◦

### PROFILE

Masters student in Business Analytics with former work experience of 4+ years in IT industry looking for Internship opportunities

Worked with the below software's as part of my course work:

Tableau(Creating dashboards and analysis related to Datawarehouse project) SSIS(ETL, Reporting , Analysis,Creating Dimensions and facts) SSAS SQL(ERD,Data manipulations) Data mining Hadoop Ecosystem BigData Text mining Linear Regression Time series Analysis Applied decision Modelling using Excel Python programming Statistical Analysis E-views

## INTERNSHIPS

Mfit

## Data Analysis Intern at Columbia Advisory Group, Dallas, Texas

September 2018 – December 2018

Working on Higher Education Department Architecture(HEDA) and Migrating university department data in Salesforce. Taking up activities and modules with Trailhead. Business Analysis Building salesforce communities. Skills that are used : Salesforce SQL Datastage ETL Data Loader

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

# Graduate Assistant Research at Texas A&M University - Commerce, Commerce

January 2019 – Present

Data Analysis Statistical Analysis Excel - Partial Sum E-views Mfit Research coordination On going research work on Monetary economic uncertainty and demand for money in south Asian countries.

1914 Monroe street, Commerce, 75428, United States 6825978369 <u>tmohammad1@leomail.tamuc.edu</u>

> DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH 1990-07-06 Vijayawada, India

> > NATIONALITY Indian

DRIVING LICENSE

#### • SKILLS •

**Automation Testing** Data mining Selenium Applied Business Research UFT SQL **MSOffice** Python Tableau Datawarehouse SPSS **HP** Quality Center ETL SQL Server Management Studio My SQL Product Life Cycle Agile Methodology TFS Service Now SSIS Eviews Mfit

### ◦ HOBBIES ◦

Table tennis, Volleyball, Reading books, Playing playstation

#### ○ LANGUAGES ○

English Urdu Hindi Telugu

## Analyst at Capgemini, Hyderabad Area, India

December 2012 – September 2017

Worked as a Analyst in Capgemini and was responsible for the below activities.

- Assists and cooperates with co-workers, supervisor and management
- Partner with Development Manager in collaborating between engineers and QA
- Performed all duties in accordance with established Company goals
- Performed technical analysis to identify the scope and schedule for upcoming projects and individual work items
- Participated in all aspects of product testing, including test plan development, execution and delivery of well-tested solutions with short time to release
- Independently analyzes issues, recommends software changes and writes detailed bug reports. Creates and maintains ownership of test cases and test results throughout SDLC
- Provided the highest level of customer service to customers, whether these are current or prospective clients of the Company, vendors, staff, business partners or visitors
- Experience working in an Agile (SCRUM, XP, Kanban) environment/team focusing on sprint by sprint deliveries
- Experience with relational databases, Oracle and Microsoft SQL Server
- SQL data manipulation experience
- Experience with JIRA Software for Test Planning
- Active interest in web application development
- Interest in product testing
- Good Knowledge of Object Oriented programming Concepts(OOPS) and Java Skills
- Good experience in creating test scripts using WebDriver, Selenium RC, Selenium-IDE, Selenium Grid in Java.
- Good experience in DataDriven and Hybrid Testing.
- Experience in Functional, Regression and System testing using Manual and Automated testing tools selenium WebDriver.
- Good Experience in using FireBug.
- Good Experience in writing XPath to locate web elements.
- Experience in working in domains like Insurance, Banking and Telecom domain
- Good communication, presentation Skills and Leadership Qualities
- Sound Technical knowledge, excellent exposure and ability to learn any tool quickly.
- Able to grasp things easily.
- Knowledgeable on Data Visualization tools like Tableau

## EDUCATION

#### GMRIT, Rajam, India

June 2008 – April 2012

Degree: Bachelors Electronics and Communications Engineering

Done my B.Tech from GMR Institute of Technology, Rajam, India. Placed in college and joined in Capgemini Organisation

#### Texas A&M University, Commerce

June 2018 - December 2020

Degree: Masters in Business Analytics

Currently pursuing masters in Business Analytics and passionate about IT

### COURSES

Applied Business Research, Texas A&M University Commerce June 2018 – July 2018

